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P OX 14000, JUNO BEACH, FL 33408

J A. ~ afar

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

gUtl 3 1988

L-86-23 I

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. E. G. Tourigny, Project Manager

PWR Project Directorate N8
Division of PWR Licensing - B

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Tourigny:

Re: St. Lucie Units I and 2
Docket Nos. 50-335 and 50-389
Generic Letter 86-04

By letter dated February I3, l986 (Generic Letter 86-04), the NRC Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation requested certain information regarding the Florida
Power 8 Light Company (FPL) program for providing engineering expertise on
shift at the St. Lucie Plant.

The following information is provided in response to Generic Letter 86-04:

I. The current FPL program for providing engineering expertise on shift is
consistent with Option 2 in the October 28, l985 Federal Register Notice (50
FR 4362 l) containing the Commission Policy Statement on Engineering
Expertise On Shift.,

2. Our current STA program meets the criteria of NUREG-0737, Item I.A.I.I as
specified in Option 2 of the Policy Statement.

3. Although we are continuing to evaluate the combined SRO/STA concept, we
have no plans to change our current STA program.

Very truly yours,

MA53/0 I 6/ I

860609'0339'60603
PDR ADOCK 05000335
V PDR.

C. O. Woo
Group Y resident
Nuclea nergy

COW/MAS/gp

cc: Dr. S. Nelson Grace, USNRC, Region II
F. Rowsome, USNRC, Division of Human Factor Technology
Harold F. Reis, Esquire, Newman & Holtzinger
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